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10" September 2012

Mr. Joe Reilly,
Programme Officer,
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, i
EPA Headquarters,

PO BOX 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford. mz&s 4!
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RE: Waste Licence Application W0284-01 NOILO3L0Ud TYLNINNCHIY
O’Toole Composting Ltd.
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Your correspondence dated August gf\\‘o@st relating to an application made by O’Toole

Composting Ltd is noted.
S
Carlow County Council will be néaﬁgng a submission in relation to this application. The site is
currently the subject of a waste(}‘cnhty permit.
&
On full consideration of the contents of the application and ongoing enforcement action, we will
revert to you in detail.

Yours sincerely,

ﬂf/e/%/»/W

Mulholland,
Senior Executive Officer,
Water Services & Environment.
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